From: Hennessey Cocktails

To: SMART Julie 50403
Subject: Jackz Bar Documents
Date: 01 February 2022 14:24:30
Attachments: Jacks ECR.pdf

Jackz PAT testing.pdf
Jackz maintence certificate Fire.pdf
jackz fra.pdf

Dear Julie,
Here are all of the in date documents you have requested from Jackz Bar regarding fire

and electrics - we have made no alterations to any of the equipment or building since
purchase.

Floor plan/Minor variation is being worked on this week.

Kind Regards

Andy

Hennessey Cocktail Lounge
2 King Street, Brixham, TQ5 9TF


mailto:hennesseycocktails@outlook.com
mailto:Julie.SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk
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Certiﬁ'cate Portable

Appliance

of Electrical Appliance Testing Testing

This is to certify that the electrical appliances available on the day of test on the premises below have been inspected
and tested for electrical safety to the requirements of the Electricity at Work Regulations. This is valid for 12 months.

Name and Address of Premise:

No. of appliances tested:

Date of Testing:
Testing carried out by: i Tty

PROTEC-FIRE Gerfatelil

20 Belmont Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9JH
Tel: (01803) 858 048

Mobile: (07977) 056 536

e-mail: sales@protecfire.co.uk

JACK'Z
PARKHAM ROAD
BRIXHAM

59  (®lease refer to invoice for result)
17/03/21
®AT/ 11122

o
74

Signed:







%’Z Certificate of Maintenance

This is to certify that the portable fire-fighting equipment on the premises named below
Has been maintained in accordance with BS5306 - Part 3 - 2017
A detailed report of the service carried out is available on request.

Name of Premise: ]ﬁC‘KZ @ﬂR
PARKHAM ROAD
BRIXHAM

Yalid untit: 3157 MARCH 2022

£ U&
Signed: Service Date: 17 / 03/ 21
For and on behalf of: PROTEé/ FIRE

20 Belmont Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9JH Certificate No.: 11122

Tel: (01803) 858 048

Mobile:  (07977) 056 536

e-mail: sales@protecfire.co.uk







Jackz Bar

Fire Risk Assessment
Date: 2021






I Assessment Ref: FRA01

FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT

Premises Covered By This Jackz Bar
Assessment

Location 1 New Road, Brixham, TQ5 9BU
Assessors Name Jackie Shears Date Of Assessment 29t March 2021

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

2 storeys built with brick and block walls.

The internal areas are structured as follows:
- First floor: bar, boiler room, 2 toilets, cellar area, smoking area
- Ground floor: bar, kitchen, toilet, storeroom
- Outdoor rear: Cellar / beers storage

The kitchen is disconnected and not in use. This fire risk assessment DOES NOT cover the kitchen
activities

A: SIGNIFICANT HAZARDS

1. Sources of Ignition.  Electrical installation and appliances.
Kitchen NB kitchen is disconnected and not considered in this assessment
Arson
Smoking

2. Sources of Fuel. Furniture and soft furnishings
Alcohol
Stored materials
Building structure

3. Work Processes. Bar activities
No industrial processes are conducted within these areas.
Kitchen activities: NB kitchen is disconnected and not considered in this
assessment

B: PEOPLE AFFECTED

1. Numbers. 100 clients upstairs (approx. 115m?2)
40 clients downstairs (70m2)
Maximum 10 bar staff and doorman

2. Type. Employees and clients.

3. Distribution. As above

C: MEANS OF ESCAPE

1. Description. First floor: Escape to external areas via three escape routes:

*  Stairs to ground floor and exit (Fire Exit)

*  Fire exit to rear of drinking area leading leftwards to an
external exit (Fire Exit)

* Exitto LHS of bar area leading leftwards to an external exit
(staff exit)

Ground floor: Escape to external areas via two escape routes,
both exiting onto street.

2. Maximum travelling distance within First floor = 17m, although there are multiple exits that reduce
room. this distance

Ground floor =7 m

3. Maximum travel to stairwell, storey exit 12m
or final exit.






4. Number of floors to travel to reach
final exit to place of safety.

D: EXISTING CONTROLS

1. Fire Detection

2. Signage and Emergency Lighting

3. Training

4. Procedures

5. Housekeeping

()]

. Fire Appliances

7. Smoke Containment

o

. Smoking

1

Heat detectors in kitchen linked to a fire alarm

There are no call points

No detection is present in ground floor or first floor bars
Alarm system in place is maintained under contract

Fire escape signage is located at exit points

Emergency lighting is in place in various locations. This is flick
tested monthly.

A Fire Warden has been designated. Employees have been
trained in fire in responsibilities at company induction.

Fire procedures are documented and displayed in the bar
areas.
Fire evacuation practice is not carried out.

General housekeeping in most areas is adequate.
Housekeeping in the various stores and externally needs some
attention.

Currently, on each floor 1 x 2kg CO2, 1 x 3| AFFF

1 x wet chemical in kitchen

All extinguishes are in inspection dates.

A full review of fire doors is required, especially if the kitchens
are to be reinstated.

No smoking building. However, there is a smoking area external
to the upstairs bar.

Overall Fire Risk Category

Low O |MEDIUM 2 | HIGH O

The risk category of the building is designated as Medium due to the number of persons, presence of

alcohol and smoking area.






F: Required Remedial Actions

| Training and Procedures

i
]
|

Smc;l?ng Area

Kitchen

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

take

|

' Boiler

- @ InstallaCO detector  conplefed:

Ensure that Fire Wardens have been trained in the use of extinguishes.
Muster point for staff to be defined.
Detection and Appliances

Q A full detection and alarm system should be installed both on the ground floor and first floor with
appropriately located call points. This should be maintained under contract and sounded weekly.

\t( Monthly checks of extinguishers should be conducted and recorded for issues such as accessibility,
damage, located correctly etc.

Adequate, safe cigarette butt containment and signage should be provided.

E/ Regular visits to the area by staff during the evening and after clientele have left to ensure itis in a
safe condition and all cigarettes are extinguished.

It is recommended that the following points are considered. These will reduce the risk of fire occurring and
ensure the safety of personnel in the event of a fire.

Q If the kitchen is to be used again, this fire risk assessment must be reviewed and updated
considering these activities and include a review of the fire detection, extinguishes, fire training, fire |
doors, fire stopping, kitchen fire procedures, LEV cleaning etc.

Housekeeping and Escape Routes
Storeroom on first floor should be cleared of flammable materials
All fire escape routes, including external, should be cleared of trip hazards
External escape routes should be clearly lit, clear of trip hazards and signed as to the direction to

E/ External door to street, located outside should open outwards with push bar style furniture
Electrical in Bar Areas

fﬁ/ Confirm 5 yearly fixed electrical safety inspection is in place
; h/ Ensure all portable appliances are appropriately tested and results recorded.

Date of next review March 2022
Signature (Assessor) | Jackie Shears Y‘Q S L\QOLL\& . Date March 2021
Name Jackie Shears | Date | March 2021
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Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: 29 March 2021
Amazon.co.uk order number: 205-9845156-6125931
Order Total: £59.98

Dispatched on 30 March 2021

Items Ordered Price
2 of: X-Sense 10-Year Battery Combination Smoke and Carbon Monoxide £29.99

Detector Alarm with Large Silence Button, XP01
Sold by: X-SENSE UK (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
jackie shears

2 THE OLD ORCHARD
MILTON STREET
BRIXHAM, TQ5 0BX
United Kingdom

Shipping Speed:
Premium Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: £49.98
Visa/Delta/Electron | Last digits: 6014 Postage & Packing: £0.00
_In‘;’(?ici Address: Total Before VAT: £49.98
Jackie shears VAT: £10.00
2 THE OLD ORCHARD ?.___
MILTON STREET Total: £59.98

BRIXHAM, TQ5 0BX
United Kingdom

Grand Total: £59.98

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 6014: 30 March 2021:£59.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Please note: this is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use & Sale | Privacy Notice ® 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates

amazon.co.uk/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=oh_aui ajax_invoice?ie=UTF8&arderiD=205-984515






